

April Mann, MBA, CNMT, NCT, RT(N), FSNMMI-TS President-elect



Platform Statement: As we prepare for the future of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging, it is apparent the field will continue to face challenges within the current healthcare and economic environment. My experiences and knowledge with many of these changes occurring over the past few years is why I feel I am a solid candidate for this leadership position. As technologies advance towards hybrid models, we must identify the obstacles facing nuclear medicine technologists. As President-elect, I will work to bring collaborative efforts between the SNMMI-TS and Chapter to identify specific concerns from the grassroots level. There is much work the Chapters and SNMMI-TS leadership team will need to accomplish to ensure our members' concerns are addressed. My experience at the Chapter and National level will help us to accomplish our goals and to support our membership and the field.

Professional Experience

- 2020 – present **Ionetix Corporation**, Lansing, Michigan
Director of Sales, Northeast

- 2019 – 2020 **Martin Imaging**, Destin, Florida
Chief Technical Officer

- 2016 – 2019 **Hartford Healthcare Corporation**, Hartford, Connecticut
System Quality Manager, Heart & Vascular Institute

- 2014 – 2016 **Hartford Hospital**, Hartford, Connecticut
Manager, Cardiac Cath Lab, Non-Invasive Cardiology and Vascular Imaging

- 2001 – 2014 **Hartford Hospital**, Hartford, Connecticut
Manager, Non-Invasive Cardiology

- 2000 – 2001 **Hartford Hospital**, Hartford, Connecticut
Manager, Nuclear Cardiology

- 1996 – 2000 **Hartford Hospital**, Hartford, Connecticut
Supervisor, Nuclear Cardiology

- 1994 – 1996 **Hartford Hospital**, Hartford, Connecticut
Staff Technologist, Nuclear Cardiology

- 1991 – 1994 **Hartford Hospital**, Hartford, Connecticut
Staff Technologist, Nuclear Medicine

- 1990 – 1991 **Providence Hospital**, Holyoke, Massachusetts
Supervisor, Nuclear Medicine

- 1989 – 1990 **Charlotte Hungerford Hospital**, Torrington, Connecticut
Staff Technologist, Nuclear Medicine

Education

Springfield Technical Community College, Springfield, Massachusetts
Associates of Science Degree, Nuclear Medicine Technology 1989

Elms College, Chicopee, Massachusetts.

Bachelors Degree of Arts, Health Care Management 2002

BayPath University, Longmeadow, Massachusetts
MBA, Entrepreneurial Thinking and Innovative Practices – 2013

H3W Advanced LEAN Leadership Training, 2013

H3W Leadership Behavior Training, 2012

H3W Workgroup Leader Training, 2011

Professional Board Certifications

Nuclear Medicine Technology Certification Board (1989) #012417
American Registry of Radiological Technology (Nuclear Medicine) (1989) #236554
Nuclear Cardiology Technologist, NMTCB (2001) #C80004
Basic Life Support (Healthcare Provider)

Activities in Society of Nuclear Medicine Technologist Section

2016 – 2018	National Council Delegate, New England Chapter Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2017- 2019	Chair, CE Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2018- present	Publications Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2018- Present	Membership Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2018 – Present	Board of Directors, Inter-societal Accreditation Commission, Nuclear Medicine/PET
2018 – 2020	Treasurer, New England Chapter, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging
2016 – present	Advocacy Committee Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2016 – present	National Council Delegate, New England Chapter Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2016 – 2017	Real Estate Task Force, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging
2016 – 2018	Management Fee Task Force, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2015 – 2016	Chair, Nominating Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2015 – 2016	PDEF Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2014 – present	Chair, Quality Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section
2012 – 2015	Finance Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging

2012 – 2015 Investments Sub-committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging

2012 – 2016 Board of Directors, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section (Finance Chair 2012 – 2013, President-elect 2013 – 2014, President 2014 – 2015, Past President 2015 -2016)

2012 – 2016 National Council Delegates, Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section (Finance Chair 2012 – 2013, President-elect 2013 – 2014, President 2014 – 2015, Past President 2015 – 2016)

2010 – 2015 Finance Committee, Technologist Section Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (Chair, 2012 – 2013)

2010 – 2015 Membership Committee, Technologist Section Society of Nuclear Medicine

2010 –2014 Executive Committee, New England Chapter Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine (President-elect, 2010 – 2011, President, 2012 – 2013, Past President 2013 - 2014)

2006 – 2008 Publications Committee, Technologist Section Society of Nuclear Medicine

2005 – 2006 Finance Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2005 – 2006 Bylaws Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2005 – 2006 Ethics Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2005 – 2006 Committee on Healthcare Policy, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2004 – 2006 Reimbursement Task Force, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2004 – 2006 Program Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine Technologist Section (Chair-elect 2004-2005, Chair 2005-2006)

2004 – 2006 Advocacy Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine Technologist Section

2004 – 2006 Task Force on Emerging Technologies Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine Technologist Section

2003 – 2004 Executive Board Member (Finance Chair), Society of Nuclear Medicine Technologist Section

2003 – 2006 Finance Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2003 – 2006 Scientific Program Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2002 – 2003 Audits Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2002 - 2004 Investments Subcommittee of Finance, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2002 – 2003 Membership Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2002 – 2003 Ethics Sub-Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine

2002 – 2006 Associate Editor, Editorial Board, Journal of Nuclear Medicine Technology

2001 – 2004	Finance Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine (Chair: 2003 – 2004)
2001 – 2002	Coding and Reimbursement Committee, Society of Nuclear Medicine
2000 - 2001	Immediate Past President, New England Chapter Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
2000 – 2001	Chair, Nominating Committee, New England Chapter, Society of Nuclear Medicine
2000 – 2003	Service Award Committee, New England Chapter, Society of Nuclear Medicine (Chair 2000 – 2001)
2000 – present	Past Presidents Council, New England Chapter, Society of Nuclear Medicine (Chair 2000 – 2001)
2000 - 2001	Executive Board Member at Large, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine.
2000 – 2008	Publications Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine.
2000 – 2001	Academic Affairs Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
2000 – present	Administrator, New England Chapter, Society of Nuclear Medicine
2000	Member, Coalition for Allied Health Leadership, Health Professions Network, Society of Nuclear Medicine
2000 – 2002	Coalition on Allied Health Task Force, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1999 – 2000	President, New England Chapter, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1999 – 2000	Chair, New Millennium Subcommittee, Socio-Economic Affairs Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1999 – 2000	Membership Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1999 – 2004	Strategic Planning Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1999 – 2002	Awards Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1999 – 2000	Chapter Presidents Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1999 - 2004	Leadership and Mentoring Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1998 – 2004	Scientific and Teaching Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine (2003 –2004 Continuing Education Vice-Chair)
1998 – 2000	Continuing Education Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1998 - 1999	President-elect, New England Chapter, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine

1998 - 1999	Chair, Spring Symposium Committee, New England Chapter Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1997 – 2004	Socio-Economic Affairs Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine (Chair, 2001-2003)
1997 – 2004	Nuclear Cardiology Committee, Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine (Chair 2000-2001)
1997 -1998	Co-Chair, Spring Symposium Committee, New England Chapter Technologist Section, Society of Nuclear Medicine
1996- 1998	Grassroots Chairperson, Greater Hartford Area. Technologist Section, New England Chapter, Society of Nuclear Medicine.

Other Local or National Activities Relating to Nuclear Medicine

2020-present	Board Member, Education and Research Foundation (previous 2016-2018)
2018 – present	Editorial Board, Journal of Nuclear Medicine Technology
2016 – present	Chair, Technologist Advisory Panel, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2016 - 2017	2017 Annual Meeting Planning Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2015 – present	Board of Directors, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2015 – 2016	Chair Technical Track, 2016 Annual Meeting Planning Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2014 – 2015	Membership Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2013 – 2019	Registry Oversight Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2011 – 2012	Planning Committee, ASNC 2012, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2010 – 2014	Health Policy Resource Group, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2010	Task Force on Laboratory Reaccreditation, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2009 – 2010	Planning Committee, ASNC 2010, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2009 – 2011	Steering Committee on Education, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2006 – 2009	Board of Directors, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2005 – 2007	Program Director, Diagnostic and Interventional Symposium for the Cardiac Imaging Professional
2005 – 2007	PET/CT Technologist Education Task Force, Nuclear Medicine Technology Certification Board (Chair, 2005)
2005 - 2006	11th Annual ASNC Symposium and Scientific Session Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology

2005	Planning Committee, March 2006 Cardiovascular Administrators' Management Conference, American College of Cardiology Administrators, AAMA
2005 – 2010	Board of Directors, Intersocietal Commission of Accredited Nuclear Laboratories
2004 – 2006	Professional Development Task Force, Society of Nuclear Medicine Technologist Section
2004	Planning Committee, March 2004 Cardiovascular Administrators' Management Conference, American College of Cardiology Administrators, AAMA
2003	Planning Committee, March 2005 Cardiovascular Administrators' Management Conference, American College of Cardiology Administrators, AAMA.
2003 - 2004	10th Annual ASNC Symposium and Scientific Session Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2003 - 2004	9th Annual ASNC Symposium and Scientific Session Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2003	Planning Committee, Annual 2003 American Academy of Medical Administrator's Conference Cardiovascular Session, San Antonio, TX.
2002 – 2012	Co-Program Director, Nuclear Cardiology for the Technologists, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2002 – 2009	Board of Directors, Nuclear Medicine Technology Certification Board (Secretary 2005, Chair-elect 2007, Chair 2008)
2002	Planning Committee, March 2003 Cardiovascular Administrators' Management Conference, American College of Cardiology Administrators, AAMA
2002 – 2004	Government Relations Committee, Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2002 - 2003	8th Annual ASNC Symposium and Scientific Session Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2001 – 2003	Allied Health Professionals Committee, American College of Cardiology
2001 – 2013	Education Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2001- 2002	Technologist Task Force, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
2001 – 2012	Site Inspector, Intersocietal Commission for the Accreditation of Nuclear Medicine Laboratories
2000 – 2012	Application Reviewer, Intersocietal Commission for the Accreditation of Nuclear Medicine Laboratories
2000 – 2004	Technologist Advisory Board, Bristol-Myers Squibb Medical Imaging, N. Billerica, Massachusetts
2000 – 2001	Section Editor, Technologists' Section, Journal of Nuclear Cardiology
1999 - 2000	5th ASNC Symposium and Scientific Session, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology

1998 - 1999 4th ASNC Tutorial Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
1997- 2000 Co-Editor, Technologists' Section, Journal of Nuclear Cardiology
1997- 2001 Membership Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
1997- 2004 Technologist Committee, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
1997 - 1999 Item-Writer, American Registry of Radiologic Technologists

Awards/Honors

John W. Turner Award, Springfield Technical Community College May 1988

1st Place, Cardiovascular Council Award, Technologist Papers, 47th Annual Society of Nuclear Medicine Meeting, St. Louis, Missouri, June 2000.

2nd Place, Cardiovascular Council Award, Technologist Papers, 47th Annual Society of Nuclear Medicine Meeting, St. Louis, Missouri, June 2000.

2nd Place, Cardiovascular Council Award, Technologist Papers, 48th Annual Society of Nuclear Medicine Meeting, Toronto, Canada, June 2001.

Fellowship Award, Society of Nuclear Medicine Technologist Section, 49th Annual Society of Nuclear Medicine Meeting, Los Angeles, California June 2002.

New England Chapter Society of Nuclear Medicine Service Award 2004

Fellow, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology 2006

Team of the Year, Patient Progression Team, Hartford Hospital 2013

Gold Medal Manager Finalist 2015

Master Award, American Society of Nuclear Cardiology September 2016

Technologist of the Year Award – Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging Technologist Section, June 2018

Full Circle Team Award – Hartford Hospital – Improvement Patients with Percent of STEMI who have a Door to Balloon Time of >90 Minutes – August 2018

Memberships

Society of Nuclear Medicine and Molecular Imaging (*since 1993*)

New England Chapter, Society of Nuclear Medicine (*since 1993*)

American Society of Nuclear Cardiology (*since, 1996*)

Alpha Sigma Lambda National Honor Society (*inducted April 2002*)

Honored Lifetime Member, Strathmore's Who's Who (*inducted edition 2003- 2004*)

National Association for Healthcare Quality (*since 2015*)

Publications (# only)

Journal Articles: 21

Books:1

Book Chapters:5

Invited Speaker Presentations:250 plus presentations

